From:

To: NI Enquiries

Subject: RE: TR020001- London Luton Airport Expansion

Date: 24 August 2024 16:10:49

{ You don't often get email frorr_@btinternet_com_ Learn why this is important
Dear Sirs,

NOISE and SAFETY.

:I'his year there has been an every increasing noise level from aircraft flying particularly
low over the village of Clophill presumably from aircraft being held in a holding pattern.

This noise disruption seems to be more frequent from noon until midnight.

It interrupts my working indoors on the computer, on the ‘phone, holding a conversation
in the garden and has even awaken me after having retired for the day.

| understood that the present Luton Airport flite patterns avoided flying over Clophill.
Surly Air Traffic Control should be ensuring the aircraft should either pass to the south of
Silsoe or a mile north of Clophill not as | have watched, following the Village High Street
seemingly heading towards the Clophill Roundabout on the A6.

If Air Traffic Control appears not to be able to control aircraft and ensure that the safety
and quality of life for those living in villages we need to ensure there are adequate
controls in place to oversee the present operation. | cannot possibly see how it can
manage a material increase In passenger levels by up to two fold with a similar increase
in aircraft movement.

Yours faithfully

R M St. J Fairholm

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 August 2024 14:38

To:_@btinternet.com

Subject: TR020001- London Luton Airport Expansion

Application by London Luton Airport Limited
Seeking Development Consent for the
Proposed London Luton Airport Expansion

Consultation from the Secretary of State for
the Department for Transport



Dear Sir / Madam

Please find below a link to a letter from the Secretary of State that has
been published on the National Infrastructure Planning website.

The letter invites comments from all Interested Parties in relation to the
representations received to the previous consultation of the 02 August
2024. The deadline for receipt of comments is 23:59 on 6 September
2024.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR020001-
003483

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project
webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://national-infrastructure-
consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/TR020001

Yours faithfully

London Luton Airport Expansion Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: Lutonairport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(The Planning Inspectorate)

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.





